From:  Cheng, Franz

Sent: 2/7/2013 1:08:05 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: AB 1900 OIR (biomethane injection)

Laura,
Here is the latest draft OIR by the way; sorry for not getting it to you sooner but the system

was rejecting the format earlier:
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/SearchRes.aspx?docformat=ALL&DoclD=47876202

The draft OIR is not that different from the draft I sent to you a couple of weeks ago, and in
fact it’s the same regarding the most critical part (preliminary info due from utilities within 30
days of OIR).

Thanks, and talk to you at 1:30.

-Franz

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 3:59 PM
To: Cheng, Franz

Subject: RE: AB 1900 OIR (biomethane injection)

Of course!

My number 1s 973-8663

From: Cheng, Franz [mailto:franz.cheng@cpuc.ca.gov]
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mailto:LRDD@pge.com

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 3:58 PM
To: Doll, Laura
Subject: RE: AB 1900 OIR (biomethane injection)

Laura,

Is there any way to call you instead since you would be in one room already? We could try to
join parties via our phone system but that hasn’t worked out so well in the past for technical
reasons.

As to documents, we won’t be presenting anything either.

Thanks,

Franz

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 3:50 PM
To: Cheng, Franz

Subject: RE: AB 1900 OIR (biomethane injection)

I like your call idea! We will gather here, in my office, and then we could call you at the
number of your designation.

We don’t have any documents though, not yet ~ do you?
Send me a number.

Thanks Franz.

From: Cheng, Franz [mailto:franz.cheng@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 3:41 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: AB 1900 OIR (biomethane injection)
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Laura,

They are indeed scarce—I checked and there is nothing available anywhere unless we resort to
the cafeteria, which is not my preference in case we discuss anything confidential. So I was
actually thinking a call was in order (with e-documents?) and I’d meet separately with Sempra,
then have a joint meeting later this month. Would you prefer otherwise?

Thanks,

Franz

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pnge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 3:36 PM
To: Cheng, Franz

Subject: RE: AB 1900 OIR (biomethane injection)

We thought we’d come see you — is that ok?

Redacted and me.

If you prefer a call, we can do that too. I know that meeting rooms are scarce at the PUC!

From: Cheng, Franz [mailto:franz.cheng@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 2:30 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: AB 1900 OIR (biomethane injection)

Laura,

Great, s there a dial in number you want to set up?
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To be clear the purpose of this call would be a status update as to the non-ARB/OEHHA
portion of AB1900, i.e., pipeline safety and integrity and how PG&E would set the standard for
biomethane producers to inject their gas onto PG&E’s system.

Thanks,
Franz

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pnge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 1:43 PM
To: Cheng, Franz

Subject: RE: AB 1900 OIR (biomethane injection)

How about 1:30 tomorrow? I can definitely make it then and I’ll see who else can join me
from here.

From: Cheng, Franz [mailto:franz.cheng@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 1:20 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: AB 1900 OIR (biomethane injection)

Laura,

Due to issues Sempra 1s having on their end, I am thinking that it’s probably better to meet
individually with you. Could you establish a good time/date other than tomorrow morming
(Thursday)? Tomorrow early in the afternoon works for me. I would prefer if you were there,
so if it has to be next week that’s okay too.

Thanks,

Franz
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From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 10:37 AM

To: Cheng, Franz

Cc:|Redacted

Subject: RE: AB 1900 OIR (biomethane injection)

Franz

I am not available Friday but I'm looping in |Redacted |andRedacted | a5 they may be!

Just tell us what time works best for you.
Thanks

Laura

From: Cheng, Franz [mailto:franz.cheng@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 9:41 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: AB 1900 OIR (biomethane injection)

Laura,

Sorry, I was waiting on Sempra, which took a while to get back to me with a good time, but
how is Friday looking for you? Would you have a preferred time?

Thanks,

Franz

From: Doli, Laura [mailto: LRDD@page.com]
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 1:14 PM
To: Cheng, Franz
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Subject: RE: AB 1900 OIR (biomethane injection)

Hi Franz — did you set anything up yet?
This week is pretty good for us!
Hope all is well.

Laura

From: Cheng, Franz [mailto:franz.cheng@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 10:17 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: AB 1900 OIR (biomethane injection)

Laura,

As you know, the OIR for the AB 1900 bill (biomethane injection) is about to begin, though
it’s been held again and likely won’t actually begin until Feb. 13. Nevertheless, I’d like to hold
another IOU-CPUC meeting to to talk about the progress made in addressing the non-human-
health portion of AB1900. What are some good times/dates for you?

Also, as a reminder, even though the OIR has not yet officially been issued due to a last-minute
hold again, there will almost surely be a requirement for the IOUs to respond to the questions
in the OIR. The latest public draft of the OIR 1s at
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/G000/M045/K080/45080048 PDF

Thanks,

Franz

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
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